Conwy Archive Service

This catalogue was digitised by The National Archives as part of the National Register of Archives digitisation project



S COLWYN FOULKES, ARCHITECT, COLWYN BAY:

PHOTOGRAPHS

CP75

Catalogiwyd gan /Catalogued by: Haydn Mather, Project Archivist

Gwasanaeth Archifau Conwy Llyfrgell, Gwybodaeth a Diwylliant

Conwy Archive Service Library, Information and Culture

2007

X

Contents:

CP75/1	Aerial Views
CP75/2	Banks
CP75/3	Children's Homes
CP75/4	Churches
CP75/5	Cinemas
CP75/6	Clubs and Societies
CP75/7	Commercial Businesses
CP75/8	Hospitals
CP75/9	Hotels
CP75/10	Housing Schemes
CP75/11	Industrial
CP75/12	Industrial Landscaping
CP75/13	Memorials
CP75/14	Miscellaneous
CP75/15	Old People's Accommodation
CP75/16	Private Houses
CP75/17	Schools
CP75/18	Sports and Outdoor Pursuits

CP75		<u>S Colwyn Foulkes, architect, Colwyn</u> <u>Bay: Photographs</u>
CP75/1		Aerial Views
CP75/1/1	c.1960	Elwy Road Council Housing Estate, Rhos on Sea, B & W Aerial view
CP75/1/2	c1968	Llanrwst First of 5, B & W Aerial views All with Copyright stamp of Aerofilms Ltd.
CP75/1/3	c1968	Llanrwst Second of 5, B & W Aerial views All with Copyright stamp of Aerofilms Ltd.
CP75/1/4	c1968	Llanrwst Third of 5, B & W Aerial views All with Copyright stamp of Aerofilms Ltd
CP75/1/5	c1968	Llanrwst Fourth of 5, B & W Aerial views All with Copyright stamp of Aerofilms Ltd
CP75/1/6	c1968	Llanrwst Fifth of 5, B & W Aerial views All with Copyright stamp of Aerofilms Ltd

CP75/1/7	c1965	Llanrwst B & W aerial view. [Mounted on hardboard]
CP75/1/8	1970	Conwy Estuary First of two, B & W aerial views. [Fragile]
CP75/1/9	1970	Conwy Estuary Second of two, B & W aerial views. [Fragile]
CP75/1/10	n.d.	Aerial view of Beaumaris B & W print [Endorsed with Copywright stamp of Aerofilms Ltd.
CP75/2		Banks
CP75/2/1	1924	First proposal for reconstruction of Williams Deacon's Bank, Colwyn Bay Drawing, colour washed
CP75/2/2	1924	Williams Deacon's Bank Ltd. Colwyn Bay Drawing
CP75/2/3	1924	Williams Deacon's Bank, Colwyn Bay before reconstruction B & W print

CP75/2/4	1925	Williams Deacon's Bank, Colwyn Bay, after reconstruction B & W print
CP75/2/5	c1925	Williams Deacon's Bank, Colwyn Bay Close up of front entrance. B & W print.
CP75/2/6	1962	Barclays Bank [Mostyn Street], Llandudno B & W print [with negatives]
CP75/2/7	1983	National Westminster Bank Building on Abergele Road, Colwyn Bay. 3 postcard size colour prints [with negatives]
CP75/3		Children's Homes
CP75/3/1	n.d.	New Children's Home, Llandudno Junction
CP75/3/1 CP75/3/2	n.d. n.d.	New Children's Home, Llandudno Junction New Children's Home, Llandudno Junction Large mounted B & W print.
		New Children's Home, Llandudno Junction
CP75/3/2	n.d.	New Children's Home, Llandudno Junction Large mounted B & W print.

CP75/4/2	1934	Church House, Llansanffraid Glan Conwy. B & W print mounted. There is also a larger duplicate with the tiltle 'Parish Hall' Glan Conwy 1934 kept separately for exhibition purposes
CP75/4/3	1934	Church House, Glan Conwy Photograph of an artist's impression
CP75/4/4	1929 - 1930	Llysfaen Church Hall Artist's impression
CP75/4/5	c1929 - 1930	Llysfaen Church Hall B & W print showing the completed hall.
CP75/4/6	1936	Parish Hall, Old Colwyn: south elevation
CP75/4/7	1936	Parish Hall, Old Colwyn: main entrance
CP75/4/8	1936	Parish Hall, Old Colwyn: side elevation, stage end
CP75/4/9	1936	Parish Hall, Old Colwyn: south elevation
CP75/4/10	1936	Parish Hall, Old Colwyn: front elevation
CP75/4/11	1987 - 1989	St. Mary's Church, Conwy. 39 postcard size colour prints with negatives

CP75/4/12	2000	Church at Betws-yn-Rhos. 2 postcard size colour prints with negatives
CP75/4/13	n.d	St. John's Church, Old Colwyn. Drawings of detail of wrought iron altar rail [2 versions] [The altar rail was made by John White & Sons ,Smithy, Frome ,Somerset to the design of S. Colwyn Foulkes]
CP75/4/14	n.d	St. John's Church, Old Colwyn. Drawings of detail of wrought iron altar rail. [2 versions]
CP75/4/15	n.d	St. John's Church, Old Colwyn, as above. Large mounted B & W print [2 copies]
CP75/4/16	n.d	United Reformed Church & Church Hall, Berthes Road, Old Colwyn [Formerly the Congregational Church]
CP75/4/17	n.d	United Reformed Church, Berthes Road, Old Colwyn
CP75/4/18	n.d	Chapel B & W print of unidentified Chapel
CP75/4/19	n.d	Church Four postcard size prints of an unidentified Church [with negatives]

.

CP75/4/20	n.d	Parish Church of St Mary Rostherne, Cheshire 2 postcard size colour prints [with negatives]
CP75/4/21	n.d	Baptist Church, Colwyn Bay Artist's impression of the new Church.
CP75/5		Cinemas
CP75/5/1	n.d	Plaza Cinema [Rhyl] Photograph of an artist's impression [Endorsed with copyright stamp of Woods of Colwyn Bay]
CP75/5/2	n.d	Interior of Plaza Cinema, Rhyl B & W mounted print
CP75/5/3	n.d.	Exterior of Plaza Cinema, Rhyl B & W print
CP75/5/4	[c1920]	Rhos Playhouse Cinema under construction Three B & W Prints [2 of which are endorsed Rhos Playhouse 1920? Owner Mr. Sid Freer]
CP75/5/5	n.d	Interior of Plaza Theatre, Rhyl Large mounted B & W print.
CP75/5/6	n.d	Main entrance Plaza Theatre, Rhyl Large mounted B & W print

CP75/5/7	[c1920's]	Plaza Theatre [Cinema?] Rhyl
CP75/5/8	[?c1920's]	Foyer of the Plaza Theatre, Rhyl
CP75/5/9	n.d	Interior of Queen's Theatre, Rhyl Large B & W mounted print.
CP75/5/10	1936	Palace Cinema, Conwy Drawing: artist's impression. [Endorsed 'Palace Cinema Conway 1936 A. Haley Colwyn Bay']
CP75/5/11	[1936]	Foyer of the Palace Cinema, Conwy B & W Print
CP75/5/12	1936	Interior of the Palace Cinema, Conwy Three B & W prints of which 1 is endorsed Palace Cinema Conway 1936 and 1 is endorsed Palace Cinema Conway 1936 Cinema of The Year.
CP75/5/13	1935	Palace Cinema Conwy: Proscenium [Endorsed: Palace Cinema Conway Proscenium 1935 S. Colwyn Foulkes A.R.I.B.A.]
CP75/5/14	1936	Exterior of the Palace Cinema, Conwy Three B & W prints [2 of which are endorsed Palace Cinema Conway 1936 and 1 print is endorsed Palace Cinema Conway with a label attached stating "Palace Cinema 1936 Cinema of the Year Award. Owner Mr. Christmas Jones of Conwy".]

CP75/5/15	November 1936	Llanrwst Cinema Drawing
CP75/5/16	n.d	Llanrwst Cinema 2 B & W photographic postcards showing two views.
CP75/5/17	c1937	Exterior of the Regal Cinema, Bebington 2 B & W prints of which 1 print is endorsed with copyright stamp, and 1 print endorsed Bebington (Royal) now demolished.
CP75/5/18	[c1930's]	Interior of Regal Cinema, Bebington 7 B & W prints all endorsed with a copyright stamp
CP75/5/19	n.d	Unidentified building [cinema?] B & W print of interior with Copyright stamp of Colwyn Foulkes & Partners
CP75/5/20	n.d	Interior of unidentified Cinema B & W print.
CP75/5/21	n.d	Interior of unidentified Cinema B & W Print endorsed with copyright stamp of Colwyn Foulkes & Partners
CP75/5/22	n.d	Interior of Unidentified Cinema B & W print endorsed with copyright stamp of Colwyn Foulkes & Partners

CP75/5/23	n.d	Rhyl Regal Cinema Photograph of artist's impression
CP75/6		Clubs and Societies
CP75/6/1	n.d	Denbighshire Art Society Studio: exterior and interiors. 14 postcard size colour prints with negatives
CP75/6/2	c1992	Clwyd Special Riding Centre 19 postcard size colour prints and 3 negatives
CP75/7		Commercial businesses
CP75/7/1	[?c1920s]	Unidentified Garage possibly at Colwyn Bay B & W print showing two early charabancs on an upper floor, one of which has a plate on the front stating Colwyn Bay. On the ground floor amongst various belt-driven machinery the front end and radiator of a Rolls Royce motor car can be seen. [Endorsed with copyright stamp of Colwyn Foulkes and partners]
CP75/7/2	[c1920]	Cooperative Society Building [13 Sea View Road Colwyn Bay. 2 copies: 1 large mounted and 1 unmounted 8"x 6"
CP75/7/3	[c1922]	Co-op shop at Llandudno Junction B & W print

CP75/7/4	[?c1930s]	Francis Garage Ltd. Situated on Conway Road at the West End of Colwyn Bay. The building was demolished during the construction of the A55 Expressway. [Endorsed with copyright stamp of Colwyn Foulkes & Partners.
CP75/7/5	[?c1930s]	R Woodhead & Co. Ltd., Super Garage B & W print postcard size [Endorsed: "This front is about 72' .I would like one exactly like it with two windows and garage entrance in centre & theatre entrance at side." Followed by diagram, followed by "This would look as if it was all [?garages]" followed by House Plan and another diagram.
CP75/7/6	[c1930s]	Pearl Assurance Chambers, Colwyn Bay 2 B & W prints [1 print endorsed Pearl Colwyn Bay 1930s. Both prints have copyright stamp.
CP75/7/7	[?c1930]	W.S. Woods, Station Road, Colwyn Bay B & W print [Endorsed W. S. Woods, Station Rd., Colwyn Bay? and Copyright stamp
CP75/7/8	[1930]	W.S. Woods Ladies Outfitter's Shop, Station Rd., Colwyn Bay 3 B & W prints [Prints endorsed W.S. Woods 1930 Ladies Outfitter's Shop Colwyn Bay]
CP75/7/9	1958 - 1961	Walpamur Co. Ltd., 18-20 Penrhyn Road, Colwyn Bay 12 B & W prints [Endorsed stating back, front or garage, relating to premises numbers 18 & 20]

CP75/7/10	[?1960's]	Filling Station site in Betws y Coed 7 B & W prints with negatives
CP75/7/11	[c1960's]	Hollingdrakes Garage, Colwyn Bay 3 B & W prints
CP75/7/12	[1963]	Messrs. Bradley's [Chester] Ltd., 75 Mostyn St., Llandudno 4 B & W prints [with negatives]
CP75/7/13	[c1965]	Construction of building on Abergele Rd., Colwyn Bay
CP75/7/14	[c1965]	Tree Tops Safari Restaurant, Welsh Mountain Zoo, Colwyn Bay. 5 B & W prints interior and exterior views [Endorsed with Location & Copyright stamp]
CP75/7/15	[1967]	Neville & Co., Station Road, Colwyn Bay 3 B & W prints
CP75/7/16	1970 Nov 7	Penmachno Post Office 4 B & W prints [Endorsed P.O.Penmachno taken 7-11-70 by RJH]
CP75/7/17	[c1985]	Seaview Road, Colwyn Bay 18 colour prints [with negatives]

CP75/7/18	1998 Jan 20	Station Road, and Conwy Road, Colwyn Bay 7 colour prints, 6 of Station Road and 1 of Conwy Road looking towards Station Road and Abergele Road.
CP75/7/19	1998 March 9	Victoria Hotel, Llanrwst & surrounding area. 29 postcard size colour prints [with negatives]
CP75/7/20	[1999 Oct]	Various shop fronts in Colwyn Bay 28 postcard size colour prints [with negatives]
CP75/7/21	[?c1971]	Trefriw Woollen Mill 6 B & W prints [All of which have a copyright stamp; the two larger prints also have a label stating Trefriw Woollen Mills.]
CP75/7/22	n.d	Honda Garage & Showroom, Llandudno Junction 13 postcard size colour prints [2 prints have a small label on the dorse stating "Honda Garage & Showroom"]
CP75/7/23	n.d	Wagstaff's Musical Instrument shop on Vaughan Street, Llandudno. 2 sheets of contact prints showing exterior view of Wagstaffs and interior and exterior views of unidentified premises. [Both sheets have Copyright stamps.]

CP75/7/24	n.d	New shops, Princess Road, Colwyn Bay
CP75/7/25	n.d	Gordon Ford Garage, West End, Colwyn Bay. 9 postcard size views [with negatives]
CP75/8		Hospitals
CP75/8/1	c1934	Nurse's Home at Bryn Avenue, Old Colwyn B & W print [Endorsed "Colwyn Bay Hospital Nurses Home" & Copyright stamp]
CP75/8/2	c1920's	Children's Ward at Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital B & W print. [Endorsed "Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital"]
CP75/8/3	c1921	Colwyn Bay and West Denbighshire Hospital 2 architect's sketches: 1 mounted and 1 unmounted showing Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital.
CP75/8/4	June 23 1923	Laying foundation stone at Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital 1 mounted B & W print and 6 unmounted postcard size B & W prints showing stone laying ceremoney performed by Lord Colwyn.
CP75/8/5	October 24 1924	Early construction of [Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital]

		B & W print [Endorsed "Photo taken 24th Oct. at 3pm with the compliments of J.H. Mills, Clerk of Works."]
CP75/8/6	c1925	Exterior of Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital 3 B & W prints showing architectual details. [2 of the 3 prints are endorsed "Hospital Colwyn Bay S.C. Foulkes"]
CP75/8/7	1925	Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital: front elevation B & W print [Endorsed "West Denbighshire Hospital front elevation. S Colwyn Foulkes A.I.R.B.A. Colwyn Bay"]
CP75/8/8	c1925	Interior of Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital 4 B & W prints including a ward with staff & patients. [2 prints endorsed: "Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital " and the name and address of S. Colwyn Foulkes, and one print endorsed "Hospital Colwyn Bay S.C. Foulkes "and one "Shipley Colwyn Bay"]
CP75/8/9	1925-1926	Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital 5 B & W prints showing the hospital following completion and formal opening on October 17 1925 with staff and patients. [One print endorsed "Hospital Colwyn Bay S.C. Foulkes" and one print endorsed "Shipley Colwyn Bay".]
CP75/8/10	1934	Nurses' Home of the Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital 4 B & W prints showing exterior & interior

		views. [All prints are endorsed "Nurses Home Colwyn Bay" and have a Copyright stamp.]
CP75/8/11	[?c1970's]	Firestairs and Entrance Hall of Colwyn Bay Hospital 4 postcard size colour photographs with negatives.
CP75/8/12	n.d.	Outpatients' Department of Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital Coloured drawing
CP75/8/13	n.d	Various wards, departments and equipment at [Colwyn Bay & West Denbighshire Hospital] 18 postcard size colour photographs with negatives
CP75/8/14	n.d	Physiotherapy Department, Colwyn Bay Hospital 3 postcard size colour photographs with negatives.
CP75/8/15	n.d	Colwyn Bay & District Cottage Hospital One mounted B & W print.
CP75/8/16	1968 - 1970	 Bryn y Neuadd Hospital, Llanfairfechan. 33 small B & W prints showing interior & exterior views during period of construction. [1 print endorsed "Progress photo Bryn-y-Neuadd Villa 5/6 summer 68". 10 prints endorsed "Progress photos taken 3.10.69" 1 print endorsed "Bryn-y-Neuadd 1969" & 7 prints endorsed "Bryn-y-Neuadd Progress photographs taken 7.3.69".]

CP75/9		Hotels
CP75/9/1	c1949	Drawing on hardboard backing of [?large hotel] unidentified.
CP75/9/2	[1978 -1979]	John Groom's Association for the Disabled, West Shore Hotel, Llandudno. 11 colour prints of various sizes showing exterior views.
CP75/9/3	1978 - 1979	West Shore Hotel [John Groom's Association for the Disabled, Llandudno.] Five colour slides showing different aspects.
CP75/9/4	November 11 1993	Gogarth Abbey Hotel and surrounding properties 23 postcard size colour photographs taken on West Shore Llandudno, mainly Gogarth Abbey Hotel and surrounding properties[with negatives.]
CP75/9/5	[?June 1995]	JohnGroom's Association for the Disabled Hotel, West Parade ,Llandudno. 5 Postcard size colour Prints.
CP75/9/6	n.d	Towers Hotel, Trinity Square, Llandudno. 20 postcard size colour prints. [with negatives]
CP75/9/7	n.d	The Imperial (and Howard) Hotels, Promenade, Llandudno. Wallet containg 3 Postcard size colour

prints [with negatives]

CP75/9/8	n.d	Hotel frontages on Llandudno Promenade. 16 Postcard size colour prints [with negatives]
CP75/9/9	n.d	Promenade Hotel 11 Postcard size colour prints [Location unidentified, possibly West Shore, Llandudno]
CP75/10		Housing Schemes
CP75/10/1	1945 Nov.	Proposed housing estate for the Borough of Colwyn Bay Drawing on plywood backing, [? Elwy Road Estate, Rhos on Sea]
CP75/10/2	[c1949]	Cae 'r Felin Estate, Llanrwst. 2 B & W prints showing houses of the scheme. [Endorsed with copyright stamp]
CP75/10/3	[c1949]	Cae'r Felin Estate, Llanrwst. B & W prints showing the estate which won the Ministry of Health Bronze Medal for the Best Urban Housing Scheme in Wales in the period 1945-1949 [All prints have copyright stamp & 5 prints have a typed label giving details of the award won by the scheme.]
CP75/10/4	c1949	[Cae'r Felin, Llanrwst] for the U.D.C. B & W print [with label relating to the Ministry of Health Bronze Medal being presented to S Colwyn Foulkes, Architect,

		for the Best Urban Housing Scheme in Wales 1945-1949 on dorse.]
CP75/10/5	c1949	[Cae'r Felin, Llanrwst] for the U.D.C. B & W print [with label relating to the Ministry of Health Bronze Medal being presented to S. Colwyn Foulkes Architect for the best Urban Housing Scheme in Wales 1945-1949 on dorse.]
CP75/10/6	[?c1950]	Interior of house at Llanrwst. B & W print of interior [kitchen] of house built at Llanrwst [Endorsed with label stating interior of kitchen of Llanrwst houses for Llanrwst U.D.C?Cae Felin]
CP75/10/7	c1950	Housing development at Llanrwst for Llanrwst U.D.C. B & W print [?Cae Felin. Endorsed with label giving details of award gained by the scheme.]
CP75/10/8	c1950	Cae'r Felin, Llanrwst. Large mounted B & W print showing part of housing scheme [Endorsed with copyright stamp and label giving details of award won by the housing scheme.]
CP75/10/9	c1950	S.C. Foulkes with Aneurin Bevan, Minister of Health and others at a visit to the Cae Felin Housing Estate Llanrwst. B & W print [Endorsed with copyright stamp.]
CP75/10/10	c1950	Aneurin Bevan, Minister of Health. B & W print showing Mr. Bevan talking to

		workmen on Cae'r Felin Housing Estate. [Endorsed with copyright stamp]
CP75/10/11	c1950	Aneurin Bevan, Minister of Health. B & W print showing Mr. Bevan with S. Colwyn Foulkes and others in Llanrwst. [With copyright stamp on dorse.]
CP75/10/12	1952	Drawing of proposed housing for Borough of Colwyn Bay. [? Elwy Road Council Housing Estate, Rhos on Sea]
CP75/10/13	1952	Drawing of proposed housing, Borough of Colwyn Bay. [?Elwy Road Council Housing Estate, Rhos-on-Sea]
CP75/10/14	1952	Drawing of proposed housing for Borough of Colwyn Bay. [Elwy Road Council Housing Estate, Rhos on Sea.]
CP75/10/15	c1954	Municipal Housing on Welsh Hillside. B & W print of contemporary municipal housing for Corporation of Beaumaris, Anglesey ['Cae Bricks' - endorsed with copyright stamp.] N.B. Drawings relating to this estate transferred to Anglesey Record Office.
CP75/10/16	c1954	BUNDLE: 5 B & W Prints of "Cae Bricks", Housing Estate, Beaumaris, Anglesey. [All prints have copyright stamp]

CP75/10/17	[c1954]	'Cae Bricks', Housing Estate Beaumaris. 11 B & W prints
CP75/10/18	1956	BUNDLE: of prints showing Elwy Road Estate, Colwyn Bay. 27 B & W prints [All prints have copyright stamp.]
CP75/10/19	[c1958 - 1961]	Elwy Housing Estate, Rhos on Sea. Large B & W mounted print.
CP75/10/20	[?c1960s]	BUNDLE: Scotland St., Plough St., Tyddyn Terrace, Llanrwst. 4 B & W prints showing the backs of properties and fronts of Nos 66 & 68 Scotland St., and corner of 64 prior to demolition for new housing scheme. [Each print has the location and property number on the dorse.]
CP75/10/21	[c1968 - 1970]	DRAWING: Artist's impression of Scotland St., Llanrwst Re-development
CP75/10/22	c1968 - 1970	BUNDLE: of prints showing Scotland Street, Llanrwst. 9 B & W Prints & two negatives, one of artists drawing of the housing scheme and one of a map of the area. [All prints have copyright stamp.]
CP75/10/23	[c1970]	DRAWING: proposed housing development Scotland St., Llanrwst
CP75/10/24	August 1970	BUNDLE: Denbigh Street area of Llanrwst 13 B & W prints of area prior to and during demolition and the new housing that

replaced the old.

[All prints have copyright stamp.]

CP75/10/25	n.d	BUNDLE: Pentre Maelor Village, Wrexham Four mounted & seven unmounted B & W prints [Endorsed with copyright stamp.]
CP75/10/26	n.d	 BUNDLE: Mona Street, Bro trehinion, Amlwch. For Corlan Housing Association, scheme submitted for an award. 5 exterior and 3 colour prints showing exhibition boards.
		[See also relevant files in CD7/2/6/1]
CP75/10/27	n.d	BUNDLE: Rock Street, Holyhead, Housing Development. 6 colour prints of housing development. [See also relevant files in CD7/2/6/1]
CP75/10/28	n.d	BUNDLE:[? Greenhill] Llys Janet, Old Colwyn. Wallet containing 3 postcard size colour prints [with negatives]
CP75/10/29	n.d	BUNDLE: Unidentified housing scheme. 5 colour prints
CP75/10/30	n.d	DRAWING: Sydenham housing development for Abergele U.D.C.

CP75/11		Industrial
CP75/11/1	c1960	BUNDLE: A.E.I., Hotpoint site at Llandudno Junction 23 B & W prints, 7 of A.E.I. site, 1 of Wrexham Gas Works and 15 unidentified. [with negatives]
CP75/11/2	[?1965 -1975]	Hotpoint Factory, Llandudno Junction 25 B & W prints of the Hotpoint Factory and also the surrounding area [One print has copyright stamp.]
CP75/11/3	1971	Factory at Wrexham Industrial Estate 3 slides mounted on card. [The factory won a Civic Trust Award]. [See also relevant file in CD7/2/6/1]
CP75/11/4	1988 April 7	Conwy Morfa Business Park 30 postcard size colour photographs of 'Starter Units' [with negatives]
CP75/11/5	[?c1990s]	Water Treatment Works, Llandudno 18 postcard size colour prints of the control room . [with negatives]
CP75/11/6	1940	Oil Refinery at Liverpool Drawing: preliminary study exhibited at the Royal Academy 1940.
		[Endorsed: Copyright Stamp relates to copyright being held jointly by "Architecture Illustrated", "Architectural Design & Construction", "The Architect & Building News", "Architect's Journal", "Builder", "Building", and "Master Builder".]

CP75/11/7	n.d.	Tir Llwyd Scheme 33 postcard size prints of the Scheme for the W.D.A. at Kinmel Bay, phases 3 & 4 [with negatives]
CP75/11/8	n.d.	Milford Haven Project One large mounted print
CP75/11/9	n.d.	Research & Development Laboratories, Llangefni, Ynys Mon 3 colour prints, two exterior and one interior. [See also relevant files in CD7 2/6/1]
CP75/11/10	n.d.	New Production Factory & High Bay Warehouse at Bagillt, Flintshire 3 colour prints, two exterior and one interior [See also relevant files in CD7/2/6/1]
CP75/12		Industrial Landscaping
CP75/12/1	1959	 Tafalog Weir Scheme. Works and Presentation ceremony of a Civic Trust Award plaque for the Tafalog Weir Scheme for the C.E.G.B. in the Conwy Valley above Rowen/Dolgarrog. Plaque unveiled by Mr. Peter Thomas, M.P. for Conwy. 18 B & W prints, 7 prints endorsed with copyright stamps, 1 has label describing the scheme and civic award. Copyright stamps: 3 C.E.G.B. ,2 Baxters

		Studios, 1 Colwyn Studios, 1 Paul L of Kensington.
CP75/12/2	[c1979]	Rolan Weir, Dolgarrog Painting: artist's impression of landscaping project.
CP75/13		Memorials
CP75/13/1	c1920	Memorial on Llandudno Promenade 3 B & W prints of War Memorial and 2 artist's impressions, neither of which were adopted.
CP75/14		Miscellaneous
CP75/14/1	[c1885]	Llewelyn Road, Colwyn Bay Block of buildings built by Edward Foulkes, S.C. Foulkes's father
CP75/14/2	[c1900 -1919]	Premises used by Catlin's Pierrots. 4 B & W prints including postcard of S. Colwyn Foulkes first commission, believed to be located on Prince's Drive, Colwyn Bay. The postcard shows the Arcadia Theatre c.1919.
CP75/14/3	[c1919]	Young[S.C. Foulkes] [Probably whilst serving in the Royal Naval Air Service, identity of companion not known].
CP75/14/4	[c1919 - 1920]	William Catlin's Arcadia Theatres, Colwyn Bay and Llandudno

		 6 B & W prints. Three prints show the interior of the Colwyn Bay Theatre, and one print the exterior, one print shows the exterior of the Llandudno Theatre, and one of the Arcadia under construction on Princes Drive, Colwyn Bay [with negatives]. [One print showing a theatre interior is inscribed Llandudno. However, it is the Colwyn Bay Theatre].
CP75/14/5	[?c1950's]	Bodnant Pin Mill 5 B & W prints [with negatives]
CP75/14/6	[c1950]	Group photographs of Frank Lloyd Wright, Ralph Foulkes, S.C. Foulkes and Clough Williams Ellis, all architects. 3 small B & W prints [with negatives]
CP75/14/7	1950 - 1966	Press cuttings re S. Colwyn Foulkes. Relate to various schemes with which S. C. Foulkes was involved, and also on his being made a Freeman of the Borough of Colwyn Bay.
CP75/14/8	[c1960]	Lord Brecon B & W print of Lord Brecon, Minister of State for Welsh Affairs, who supported the government-sponsored building of a factory unit at Holyhead, the architect for which was S. Colwyn Foulkes.
		[Endorsed with typed label giving personal details concerning Lord Brecon.]
CP75/14/9	[c1961 -1962]	Oakwood Park Hotel 13 postcard size colour prints of Oakwood Park just prior to its conversion to a hospital for people with learning

		announces ["nur negatives]
CP75/14/10	[?1964]	S. Colwyn Foulkes 1 B & W print endorsed with copyright stamp.
CP75/14/11	[c1965]	Government buildings, Conwy Road and Coed Pella Road 10 postcard size colour prints [with negatives]
CP75/14/12	1962	Bus stop at Puddington, Ellesmere Port, Wirral. 1 B & W print. [Endorsed with copyright stamp]
CP75/14/13	[1978]	Bodlondeb, Conwy [at this time office for Aberconwy Borough Council]. 3 postcard size colour prints [with negatives]
CP75/14/14	[?1990s]	Conwy Quay 32 postcard size colour prints of different aspects of the quay. [with negatives]
CP75/14/15	[?2003]	Arcade covering shops in Penmaenmawr 6 postcard size prints showing the state of disrepair of the arcade. [with negatives]
CP75/14/16	n.d	Llanrwst 2 B & W prints taken from a hill above the river Conwy. [Both prints have a copyright stamp on the dorse.]

difficulties. [with negatives]

CP75/14/17	n.d	Unidentified area 5 postcard size colour prints, one of which is endorsed with label stating "Bodnant Road" [possibly Deganwy, with negatives]
CP75/14/18	n.d	Unidentified prints 25 prints including 1 postcard of Colwyn Bay Pier.
CP75/14/19	n.d	Oakwood Park and Sychnant Pass, Conwy. 12 B & W prints showing the general area. [with negatives]
CP75/14/20	n.d.	Unidentified gentlemen at a ceremony. B & W print of a group including at least 4 clergymen at a ceremony. Location umknown.
CP75/15		Old People's Accomodation
CP75/15/1	n.d.	Eventide Homes, Norton Road, Colwyn Bay. Artist's impression of an estate of elderly people's accommodation.
CP75/15/1 CP75/15/2	n.d.	Bay. Artist's impression of an estate of elderly

		[See also files in CD7/2/6/1]
CP75/15/4	1955 - 1963	Heaton Place, Colwyn Bay11 B & W prints of elderly people's homes for "Eventide Homes Committee" of Colwyn Bay.2 prints with labels giving various details about the scheme.
CP75/16		Private Houses
CP75/16/1	c1920s	Benarth Lodge, Conway for Mr. Tattersall. [1 B & W print]
CP75/16/2	c1924-1925	"Wren's Nest", Lansdowne Road, Colwyn Bay. 3 B & W prints of a new house [Wrens Nest] for [Mrs] Guy. [One print endorsed "Wrens Nest, Lansdowne Road, Colwyn Bay for Miss Guys, Contractor [Sidney] Sandford 1926"]
CP75/16/3	n.d.	Benar, Llanrwst 11 B & W prints of "Benar", Llanrwst for Mr. England [with negatives] Also 5 colour prints of a house called "Benar" [No details are given with the colour prints apart from the name. Believed to be the same house as that shown in the black and white prints but taken at a later date.]
CP75/16/4	[c1932]	Bungalow at Menai Bridge for Dunstan-Walker. [3 B & W Prints]
CP75/16/5	1935	Front door of house in Upper Colwyn Bay

		House for Mr. K. Pratt. Esq. [Endorsed: "House Upper Colwyn Bay for K.Pratt Esq. 1935. S. Colwyn Foulkes A.R.I.B.C. Colwyn Bay."]
CP75/16/6	c1945	Plas Llewelyn 6 B & W postcard size prints of a property known as Plas Llewelyn possibly in the Llysfaen - Betws yn Rhos area.
		[See also CD7/2/6/25, a letter from Morgan Lloyd of Welbeck House ,Welbeck Street, W.1. to S. Colwyn Foulkes re proposed alterations to Plas Llewelyn and also a typed list of changes required to the property.]
CP75/16/7	[c1946]	Merton Place, Pwllycrochan Avenue, Colwyn Bay. Drawing on plywood backing.
CP75/16/8	1961	[Ollerenshaw] House , Colwyn Bay. 2 B & W prints of [Ollerenshaw]House which won a Civic Trust Award, [Endorsed: "Ollerenshaw House Colwyn Bay 1961 Civic Trust Award ARCHT. S. Colwyn Foulkes" and a copyright stamp]
CP75/16/9	1972 - 1975	Tyn y Coed, Beach Road, Old Colwyn. 1 postcard size colour print of three-storey flats.
CP75/16/10	1998 Aug. 21	Roden Villa, Trinity Square, Llandudno. 58 postcard size colour prints of the interior and exterior of the property. [Some of the interior prints are endorsed with room locations within the property. With negatives.]

CP75/16/11	n.d.	Braeside, Colwyn Bay. 3 postcard size colour prints.
CP75/16/12	n.d	Llewelyn Road, Colwyn Bay. for P.D. Thomson. [3 postcard size colour prints with negatives]
CP75/16/13	n.d	House extension at Deganwy 3 exterior photographs. [A scheme submitted for an award. See also files CD7/2/6/1]
CP75/17		Schools
CP75/17/1	[?c1920's]	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. Drawing of new buildings
CP75/17/2	[c1930]	Science buildings, Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. Drawing
CP75/17/3	[1936]	Emrys ap Iwan School, Abergele. Three A3 sheets of plain white paper with various colour prints & diagrams mounted upon them relating to the school.
CP75/17/4	1993 March	Llandrillo College. One photograph of the college with negatives.
CP75/17/5	1998 May	Ysgol y Graig, Old Colwyn. 25 postcard size colour prints of the school

		[with hegatives].
CP75/17/6	[1998 October]	Dyffryn Conwy School, Llanrwst. 32 postcard size colour prints of the interior and exterior of the school. [with negatives]
CP75/17/7	[c1970]	Glan Alyn School, Colomendy. 2 B & W prints mounted on a single sheet of paper showing Summer House before construction of tower block, and 5 colour slides showing new building, mounted on card.
CP75/17/8	[?c1960]	U.C.N.W., Bangor 3 B & W prints showing views of Bangor from Glan Mor Road, Dean St. and from [Bangor Mountain] with artist's impression of [proposed students residential block for U.C.N.W. Bangor] drawn on skyline of prints.
CP75/17/9	1963 - [?]	 U.C.N.W., Bangor. 2 colour and 33 B & W prints of the Women's Hall of Residence (Neuadd Rathbone) and other buildings. The two colour prints are of a later date than the B & W. [Many of the prints have a copyright stamp and/or details of the scheme and location of the building on the dorse. The prints are a mixture of interior and exterior views.]
CP75/17/10	[1930's - 1990's]	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 21 B & W prints, 8 colour prints and 1 drawing of the new Science Buildings (Costain Building) of the school, including interior and exterior views. [Some of the prints have a copyright stamp on the dorse.]

[with negatives].

CP75/17/11	[?1955]	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 2 B & W prints of the school's Memorial Hall. [Both prints have a descriptive label and copyright stamp on the dorse.]
CP75/17/12	[c1961 - 1963]	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 3 B & W prints of the school's gymnasium and swimming pool. [Prints have descriptive label and copyright stamp on the dorse]
CP75/17/13	[1983]	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 9 colour prints of the Music and Technology building.
CP75/17/14	[1999 Jan]	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 34 postcard size colour prints of Dining Hall and Hunt House. [with negatives]
CP75/17/15	[1999]	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 11 postcard size colour prints 'ex-works'. [With negatives]
CP75/17/16	[1999]	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 10 7"x 5"colour prints of the School House.
CP75/17/17	2000 June	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 24 postcard size colour prints of various redevelopment work on buildings. [With negatives]

CP75/17/18	n.d.	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. Large B & W print showing school. [Costain Building].
CP75/17/19	n.d.	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. Large mounted B & W print of school.
CP75/17/20	n.d.	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. B & W print showing ceiling design. [Has typewritten label and copyright stamp on dorse]
CP75/17/21	1998 Dec.	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 19 postcard size colour prints showing rooftops and interior views of school. [With negatives]
CP75/17/22	n.d.	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 3 postcard size colour prints of Hathaway House. [With negatives]
CP75/17/23	n.d.	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. 57 B & W and colour prints of various sizes showing a variety of work undertaken at the school including Memorial Hall, Music and Technology Building, Swimming Pool and Gymnasium. [With some negatives]
CP75/17/24	[c1940's]	Penrhos College, Colwyn Bay. 3 B & W prints of the Sanatorium. [All three prints are endorsed with the architect's name and a copyright stamp]

CP75/17/25	[c1930]	Rydal School, Colwyn Bay. Drawing of new buildings.
CP75/17/26	[1996]	Penrhos School, Colwyn Bay. 19 postcard size colour prints of the school. [With negatives]
CP75/17/27	2000 March	Penrhos School, Colwyn Bay. 16 postcard size colour prints of stained glass windows and wooden door detail. [8 prints are endorsed with the details relating to the figures depicted on the stained glass. With negatives]
CP75/18		Sports and Outdoor Pursuits
CP75/18/1	[1990 June]	Plas y Brenin Mountaineering Centre, Capel Curig 34 postcard size colour prints of interior and exterior views. [With negatives]
CP75/18/2	[c1970 - 71]	Conwy Marina Drawing of two aspects of a proposed Conwy Marina showing what is termed the 'Lower Marina'.